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Siting, Transmission, and 
Environmental Protection Division 

  FILE:   11‐AFC‐2 

PROJECT TITLE: Hidden Hills SEGS 

 Email   Phone   Meeting Location:  

NAME:  Candace M. Hill  DATE:   May 4, 2012  TIME:   7:46am 

WITH:  Kent Sears,  District Traffic Engineer,  Nevada Department of Transportation 

SUBJECT:  Hidden Hills Solar Project – State Route 160 – State of Nevada  

Candace, 

You are correct. 

Kent Sears 

District Traffic Engineer 
Nevada Department of Transportation 
123 E Washington 
PO Box 170 
Las Vegas, NV  89125-0170 
702 385-6500 
 
From: Hill, Candace@Energy [mailto:Candace.Hill@energy.ca.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 3:44 PM 
To: Sears, Kent F 
Cc: Searcy, Adam T 
Subject: Hidden Hills Solar Project - State Route 160 - State of Nevada 

Hello Kent – 

Thank you for the information regarding State Route 160. Just to confirm : 

*The minimum LOS for SR 160 is LOS C. 

*Based on your review a concern would be that the required storage for the left turn lane  on SR 160 should be 
determined and should be lengthened if needed. 

Did I capture the information correctly? Thank you for your assistance – much appreciated. 

Candace M. Hill 
Planner II 
California Energy Commission 
 

DATE    MAY 04 2012

RECD. MAY 04 2012

DOCKET
11-AFC-2


